From: Leanne Bootes

To: 'mick.dawson@theharbourview.co.uk'

Cc: Brigid Dawson ; George Mansbridge ; Gordon Atkinson ; Customer Advocates
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 7:33 AM

Subject: Meeting: River Drive [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

This email has been classified as: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Mr Dawson
Just to confirm | have put Tuesday 8th July 2014 at 2.30pm in George diary. The meeting will
be held in Level 3 (New - Yellow) Meeting Room 1.

| note you are bringing Brigid Dawson along. Gordon Atkinson, Planning Manager will be in
attendance with George.

Thank you for sending a copy through of your letter to our Chief Executive, which George has
received.

| have copied our Customer Advocates team in as they will note the meeting against your
complaint.

Leanne
Leanne Bootes| Business Support Officer to

George Mansbridge | Head of Development Services
Paul Robinson | Corporate Lead - Corporate Affairs

From: mick.dawson@theharbourview.co.uk

Sent: 05 July 2014 15:13

To: Leanne Bootes

Cc: Brigid Dawson

Subject: Re: Meeting: Inappropriate Development on River Drive. GM/LB 253539 or 248789
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Leanne,

Tues 8th July at 2.30 will be fine and | think | had better come to Mr Mansbridge as | currently
reside in Amble.

If the relevant planning and environmental health case officers wish to sit in | do not mind but
| would like to ask Brigid Dawson to observe if | may.

Events have overtaken me in the last few days and | have written to Mr Swales about the
Development on River Drive. As | have mentioned him in his position as Head of
Development Services | need to mail him a copy of that letter.

Mr Mansbridge may consult with Mr Swales before we meet and in that case a reschedule of
our meeting may be needed. Please note that | prefer an early afternoon as | have to travel
from Amble and that | have a prior appointment on Friday 18th.

regards

Michael Dawson



> This email has been classified as: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
>

> Mr Dawson

> Following George's email, George is available on the following dates:

>* 8th July at 2.30-3.30

> 11th July at 4-5.00pm
>* 14th July at 8.30-9.30
> 14th July at 4-5.00pm

> Please let me know which date is suitable and if you wanted George to

> come to you or you to come to George.
>

>
> Leanne
>
>

> Leanne Bootes| Business Support Officer to George Mansbridge | Head of
> Development Services Paul Robinson | Corporate Lead - Corporate

> Affairs Telephone Number - 0191 424 7566

>

> From: George Mansbridge

> Sent: 30 June 2014 08:19

> To: mick.dawson@theharbourview.co.uk

> Cc: Leanne Bootes

> Subject: RE: Inappropriate Development on River Drive. GM/LB 253539 or

> 248789 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
>

>

> This email has been classified as: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED Hello
> Michael | will ask Leanne to make the arrangements for us to meet up
> and we can cover all the various issues. If it helps | can have the

> relevant planning and environmental health case officers sit in.

> This, of course, won't prejudice your right to go to Stage 3.

>

> George

> George Mansbridge

> Head of Development Services

> South Tyneside Council

>

> Telephone - 0191 424 7566

> From: mick.dawson@theharbourview.co.uk
> Sent: 28 June 2014 07:56
> To: George Mansbridge

> Subject: Inappropriate Development on River Drive. GM/LB 253539 or 248789
>

>

> Dear Mr Mansbridge.
>

> Thank you for your letter about the development at UK Docks. | apologise for not



responding promptly. | was not sure whether to reply as a Stage 3 complaint or first to try and
explain to you that you > have been badly advised by the planning office about Drawing
8296/14 before proceeding.

>

> With the work at the site resuming, the noise is apparently unbearable, | have decided on
the latter course but before | can progress any further | will take you up on your offer to meet
with me and show me the relevant plans. | can make any afternoon in the near future apart
from Jul 9th and 18th.

>

> | look forward to hearing from you.

>

>

> Yours sincerely

> Michael Dawson



